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1:~LEASE IN PART I 

From: Lona Valmoro on behalf of Lona Valmoro 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:59 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl Mills; Jake Sullivan; Huma Abedin 
Re: Fwd: FW: Clinton-Ivanishvili Meeting 

I believe this is the meeting in Georgia that we have on the schedule. Part of your email cut off but he's the 
billionaire/ philanthropist? 

From: Cheryl Mills,....i....._ _________ ___.i~ 
,....T_o_:_Ja_k_e_ S_u_l_liv_a_n___,_! ---,-----------'! Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Lona Valmoro 
I I 
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:19 PM 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Clinton-lvanishvili Meeting 

is this something we are doing anyway (meeting with opposition) and if not, any reason why I can't say 
its not going to make her sked? 

cdm 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Cheryl Mills ~-----------~ 
Date: Tue, May 29, 2012 at 9:18 PM 
Subject: Re: FW: Clinton-Ivanishvili Meeting 
To: Craig Smith ~-----------' 

will revert 

On Tue, May 29, 2012 at 5:35 PM, Craig Smith wrote: 
Cheryl, any chance of this meeting happening? Would be a good thing if it can work out. 
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